

Re: Control Assessment_Affordability Fund Apr 17 to CV (2).doc

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 15:34:26 -0400

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Control Assessment_Affordability Fund Apr 17 to CV (2).doc

Cindy,
Just getting back to you on your questions. I will send a clean version of the note to the OAG today. n